J“rMIDWEST CITY Community Development Department

Where the Spin't Flies High 100 N. Midwest Blvd, Midwest City, OK

To make a special assistance request, call 739-1220 or email dyoung@midwestcityok.org no less than 24 hours prior to
the start of a meeting.

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
MIDWEST CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
November 4, 2025 — 5:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers
City Hall
100 North Midwest Boulevard

For purposes of all meetings of the Midwest City elected and/or appointed officials, the term “possible action” shall mean
possible adoption, rejection, amendments, and/or postponements.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MINUTES
1. Discussion and consideration of adoption, including any possible amendments of the minutes of the
October 7, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting.

C. ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. None

D. DISCUSSION

1. (MP-00027) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Minor Plat
for the property located at 1015 & 1025 S. Post Road, Midwest City, Oklahoma.

2. (PC-02229) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Special Use
Permit (SUP) to allow for the use of a Group Care Facility as defined in Section 4.3.14 of the
Zoning Regulations for the development located at 9077 NE 13th Street, Midwest City, Oklahoma
73110.

E. COMMISSION DISCUSSION

F. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

G. FURTHER INFORMATION
1. Comprehensive Plan Open House on November 18, 2025 from 6:00pm to 7:30pm.

H. ADJOURN


mailto:dyoung@midwestcityok.org

MINUTES OF MIDWEST CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

DATE October 7 - 5:00 p.m.

This regular meeting of the Midwest City Planning Commission was held in the City Council Chambers, 100 North
Midwest Boulevard, Midwest City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, on October 7, 2025 at 5:00 p.m., with the
following members present:

Commissioners present: Jim Smith
Russell Smith Chairman
JD Collins
Rick Dawkins

Commissioners absent: Dean Hinton
Rick Rice
Jess Huskey

Staff present: Matthew Summers, Community Development Director
Julie Shannon, Planner III
Zamya Darthard, Planner II
Brylee Hester, Planner |
Patrick Menefee, City Engineer
Don Maisch, City Attorney

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Russell Smith at 5:00 p.m.

B. MINUTES
A motion was made by Dawkins seconded by Collins, to approve the minutes of the September 2, 2025
Planning Commission meeting as presented.

Voting Aye: R. Smith, Dawkins, J. Smith, and Collins.
Nay: none.
Motion carried.

C. ANNOUNCEMENTS None.

D. DISCUSSION
1. (MP-00026) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Minor Plat

of MWC U-Haul for the property located at 7515 & 7525 SE 29™ Street, Midwest City, Oklahoma.

Planner Zamya Darthard presented the item. The applicant’s engineer, Purvi Patel, was available to
answer questions and had no objections to the staff report.



Planning Commission Minutes Page 2
August 5, 2025

A motion was made by Dawkins to approve item subject to all staff comments, seconded by Collins.

Voting aye: R. Smith, Collins, J. Smith, and Dawkins.
Nay: None.
Motion Carried.

E. COMMISSION DISCUSSION None.

F. PUBLIC DISCUSSION None.

G. FURTHER INFORMATION

Director Summers gave an update on the Comprehensive Plan. He said there would be another Steering
Committee Meeting on Oct. 30" and that the draft document will come back to Planning Commission
before it goes to City Council for approval in January.

Items will go to City Council on October 28th.

H. ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Dawkins, Seconded by J. Smith.
Voting aye: R. Smith, Collins, J. Smith, and Dawkins.
Nay: None.

Motion Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

Chairman Russell Smith (Chair)
@gs)



Community Development Department

MIDWEST CITY

Where the Spirit Flies High 100 N. Midwest Blvd, Midwest City, OK
To: Chairman and Planning Commission
From: Zamya Darthard, Planner II
Date: November 4, 2025
Subject: (MP-00027) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Minor

Plat for the property located at 1015 & 1025 S. Post Road, Midwest City, Oklahoma.
Executive Summary:

The applicant is requesting approval to plat the subject property into one (1) lot. The subject property currently
consists of two (2) unplatted lots.

The proposed plat consolidates the two (2)
existing lots into one (1) single lot. This
consolidation is intended to facilitate the
development of a dog daycare facility.

Staff performed their standard review of the
minor plat, and it is consistent with all
applicable zoning requirements for the
property and all other applicable
requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.

If approved, the one (1) lot will be subject
to the development regulations of the o 7
Simplified Planned Unit Development, with C-3 as the underlymg base zoning dlstrlct

Development will be subject to formal site plan review at the time of building permit submittal.

Both state and local notification requirements have been met. As of the date of this report, staff have not
received any public inquiries regarding the application.

Staff recommends approval of this item.

Action is at the discretion of the Planning Commission.
Dates of Hearing:

Planning Commission- November 4, 2025

City Council- December 9, 2025

Date of Pre-Application Meeting: October 7, 2025

Date of Site Plan Review Team Meeting: October 14, 2025

Council Ward: Ward 2, Pat Byrne
Owner: M&L Property Holdings LLC



Page 2 November 4, 2025
MP-00027

Applicant: Austin Moyer & Michayla Moyer (M&L Property Holdings LLC)
Size: Contains an area of 2.00 acres MOL

Zoning Districts:
Area of Request: SPUD

North: R-6

South: SPUD

East: R-6

West: R-6

Land Use:

Area of Request: Simplified Planned Unit Development
North: Single-Family Residential

South: Simplified Planned Unit Development
East: Single-Family Residential

West: Single-Family Residential

Municipal Code Citation:

Sec. 38-20 — Minor Plat
Sec. 38-20.1. Purpose.
The purpose of a minor plat is to provide a limited means for simple land division under certain
circumstances, which result in minimal lot creation.

In circumstances where no new interior public or private roads are created to serve the subdivision, then
a minor plat may be suitable as an instrument to subdivide one (1) lot into five (5) or fewer lots.

Minor plats are intended to ensure the future growth and development of the entire city by ensuring new
development does not hinder the provision of public facilities and services to neighboring and nearby
properties.

Sec. 38-20.2. Applicability.
An application for approval of a minor plat may be filed when all of the following circumstances apply.
Minor plat circumstances.
(1) The proposed division results in five (5) or fewer lots;
(2) All lots in the proposed subdivision front onto an existing public or approved private
street and the construction or extension of a street or alley is not required to meet these
Subdivision Ordinance requirements;
3) All lots meet the zoning ordinance area regulations and standards (minimum frontage,
etc.); and
4) The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the subdivision.

Sec. 38-20.5. Review and approval process.
(a) Review action and approval action—Same as final plat. The review and approval
processes for a minor plat shall be the same as the review and approval processes for a
final plat per section 38-19.
(b) Minor plat review criteria. The following criteria shall be used to determine whether the
application for a minor plat shall be approved, approved with conditions, or denied:


https://library.municode.com/ok/midwest_city/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COMIOKVOII_CH38SURE_ARTIIIPL_S38-19FIPL

Page 3 November 4, 2025
MP-00027

(1) The minor plat is consistent with all zoning requirements for the property (if
applicable), and all other requirements of this Subdivision Ordinance that apply to
the minor plat;

(2) All lots to be created by the minor plat already are adequately served by improved
public street access and by all required city utilities and services and by alleys, if
applicable;

3) The ownership, maintenance and allowed uses of all designated easements have
been stated on the minor plat; and

4) The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the
subdivision.

History:
1. A Warranty Deed was granted to Coastal Oils, Inc., for this property on April 30, 1999.
2. A General Warranty Deed was granted on June 27, 2003.
3. The property was split into Tract A-1 and Tract A-2 by a Joint Tenancy Warranty Deed on August 15,
2008.
4. The property was rezoned from R-6 to SPUD to achieve the ‘right-size’ requirements for the
development in 2025. (PC-2213).

Next Steps:

If Council approves this minor plat, the applicant will need to file the plat with all required signatures with
Oklahoma County, then provide the City a copy of the filed plat (digital). After filed copy is received, new
construction building permits can be pulled.

Staff Comments-

There are construction requirement references made in the Engineering, Fire Marshal, and Public Works
portions of this report. The intent of the Municipal Code is to directly involve the applicant in continued
community development activities such as extending public sewer and water and making street improvements,
for examples. This is a minor plat application and the construction references are provided to make the
applicant and subsequent developers of this property aware of their applicability as they relate to the future
development or redevelopment of this property.

Engineering Staff Comments:

Water Supply and Distribution

There’s a public water main bordering the proposed area of request. A thirty six (36) inch line extends along
the east side of Post Road across the frontage of the east side of the proposed plat. Any new building permit
will require tying to the public water system as outlined in Municipal Code 43-32.

Sanitary Sewerage Collection and Disposal

There’s a public sewer main bordering the proposed area of request. An eight (8) inch line extends along the
east side of Post Road across the frontage of the east side of the proposed plat. Any new building permit will
require tying into the public sewer system as outlined in Municipal Code 43-109.

Streets and Sidewalks




Page 4 November 4, 2025
MP-00027

Access to the area of request exists off of Post Road. Public road and sidewalk improvements are not required
as part of this application. Any new building permit will require sidewalk along the full frontage of Post Road.

Drainage and Flood Control, Wetlands, and Sediment Control

The area of request is shown to be in an Area of Minimal Flood Hazard on Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM)
number 40109C0330H, dated December 18th, 2009. Public drainage and detention improvements are not
required as part of this application. Any new building permit will require a drainage study and detention
improvements to the proposed site.

Easements and Right-of-Way

Right of way is not required with this application.

Fire Marshal’s Comments:
No comments at this time.

Planning Division:

Staff met with the applicant on October 7, 2025, for a pre-application meeting. On October 14, 2025, a Site Plan
Review Team meeting was held, and representatives from the following departments were present: Community
Development, and Engineering,

The proposed minor plat seeks to consolidate the subject property from two (2) existing lots into one (1) single
lot.

If approved, the one (1) lot shall observe the development regulations outlined in the SPUD, Simplified Planned
Unit Development including, but not limited to:

Sec. 38-20.5. Review and approval process.
(a) Review action and approval action—Same as final plat. The review and approval processes for
a minor plat shall be the same as the review and approval processes for a final plat per section 38-19.

(b) Minor plat review criteria. The following criteria shall be used to determine whether the application for
a minor plat shall be approved, approved with conditions, or denied (staff comments in bold):
(1) The minor plat is consistent with all zoning requirements for the property (if applicable), and all
other requirements of this Subdivision Ordinance that apply to the minor plat;
- The minor plat is consistent with all applicable zoning and subdivision requirements.

(2) All lots to be created by the minor plat already are adequately served by improved public street
access and by all required city utilities and services and by alleys, if applicable;

- The created lots will be adequately served by utilities after the water line is tied into the public water
system and the sewer line is tied into the public sewer system. Refer to the Engineering staff
comments.

(3) The ownership, maintenance and allowed uses of all designated easements have been stated on
the minor plat; and
- The minor plat states all applicable of the above-mentioned.


https://library.municode.com/ok/midwest_city/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COMIOKVOII_CH38SURE_ARTIIIPL_S38-19FIPL

Page 5 November 4, 2025
MP-00027

(4) The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the subdivision.
- The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the subdivision.

Staff recommends approval of this item based on its compliance with the Subdivision and Zoning Regulations.
Action is at the discretion of the Planning Commission.

Action Required:
Approve or reject the Minor Plat for the property noted herein, subject to staff comments as found in the
November 4, 2025, Planning Commission agenda packet and made part of the MP-27 file.

Suggested Motion:
“To approve the Minor Plat for the property noted herein, subject to staff as found in the November 4, 2025,
Planning Commission agenda packet and made part of the MP-27 file.”

Please feel free to contact my office at (405) 739-1223 with any questions.

7

Zamya Darthard

Planner 11



Page 6 November 4, 2025
MP-00027
ik
ﬁ!ﬂmﬁﬁv GIS - Information Technology/ Flanning & Zoning
T ] e —— =TT :
e - HEEHHE P
20 = —DLLE AVE &
- Hii!li§: HHHE -2
=1 #9000 M W
ES: o i
BE s g e LAETHIENE HHE
; SE 6TH ST E gﬁﬂngnglii E;é ;; a LAE ; :
EEE) @ pE—ng e SRR elElE wllald
= e W FTHEN JIE%!E_&H
7 - |I | b j‘iﬂi = 2REE
24 o ..;E - D, == |
AULULEY by 1 2 R [wiIiCd
i|8 |8 E s00 - | | :%ﬂ‘
Area of - P Z %
Request|____ % Dﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂff . : =g =
3|0 capt BHER = =
- ] memia®g| § BlE| 3088 I=
- : T L Fal L :: ;.E.
13 E_
= =S |8)1 [
ol | | §
43E 'b - e 16056 . |-|—| | |
Locator Map General Map Legend GENERAL MAP
7 E[E MiawestCity | P77 area of Request FOR MP-00027
27 _I.z{""”m"‘“ | parcelwith pdaresses (SE/4, Sec. 1, T1IN, R2W)
o= wfuy sukdngs N T
H Edge of Pavement

3 L.u-ﬁ
T12 M
.

| S
AN

Creabed on Ooiober 20, 2025 using AP script -

1 mwc city Limits
Railroads

——+  Active

Inactive / Closed

On 8.5 x 117 paper 1 inch equals 500 feat
THIE MAP IS A GENERAL INFORMATION PUBLIC RESOURCE. THE
VIARFANTY,

CED OM THIS AR ANY PARTYE USE OR
FRELLAMCE DN THIE MAP OR ANY INFORMATION OM [T 12 AT THAT
FARTY'E DWW RIEE AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO THE CITY OF
MIDMEET CITY, TE OFAICIALE OR T2 EMPLCYEEE FOR ANY
DISCREPANCIEE, ERRORE OR WARIANCEE THAT MAY EXIST



Page 7 November 4, 2025
MP-00027

e s A IDWEST
Mx!Em mwm.ﬁﬁ? GIS - Information Technology/ Flanning & Zoning

I —

-

E

Ay A=
S POSTRD

SANT PAUL

=t =

N
M=
f |

. L |
T SFD
Area of

Request

SSEAOTH.ST -

o
A
i
A
YAURON DR

L/
SOUTHERN GRS DR—
11 g
TG |

— a | or Qﬂ}
Drr][jil—F Hﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂ] ATHST \ |

S = o

I
==
S Ix
tru | UIIIIJ{ |

AN SEIHEAD
3
:
=

AT TWESDE DR

L
F :
T

Locator Map Future Land Use Legend FUTURE LAND USE MAP
m 2| Midwest City | [ singe-ramiy Detached Residential FOR MP-00027

”1 P <4 [ Medium Denstty Residental (SE/4, Sec. 1, T11N, R2W)

[ | [ High Denstty Resigential Moo 400 880 Fest
o 226 25 fhaoy.- [ manutactrea Hame

4 - Laz- [ Pubicisemi-Putic On 85" x 11" paper 1 inch equals 500 feet
il adl il jT?H [] pamsicpen space THIE MAP IS A GENERAL INFORMATION PUBLIC REEOURCE. THE
il 2 [ | [ omcematan SEPRECENTATION DR GUARANTEE A6 TO THE. COMTENT
s 10 |n 2|7 8 9 10| g s SRS WM FISK AD BITHOLT LABLITY T0 TLE Y CF
e o [EZ# Town Center mmwmnmwﬂm

Creabed on Ooiober 20, 2025 using AP script -



Page 8
MP-00027

November 4, 2025

i MIDWEST CITY

GiIS - Information Technology’ Planning & Zoning

Whove the St Flizs ¢ liph
R —

SAMNT PALIL

Area of
Request

)y

- EE Midwest City
ele by section Numbers
P w2,
[N |
Yopd 2 E | a0y
H

1 lrﬂ-—ﬁ
- [ S‘J T12H

3 10| 1 12

| S
AL

Tl

Creabed on Ooiober 20, 2025 using AP script -

Current Zoning Legend
[ a1 o+ [ R+D
[ 1500 F=] 043UP [ RHDSUP
e [ [ Rt
O c1sur ] o25ur [ RMH2
oz []rs [ P
Wc: [Rese [ SPUD
B c3sur [ Ra = Hos
=] ] r1m 7 Hos sue
B c4s5ur [ R22
[+ [ Ra3s
M -2 [ reF
I -25uR [] RMD
=] ] RMD sUP

ZONING MAP
FOR MP-00027

(SE/4, Sec. 1, T11N, R2W)

M 0 400 BB0 Feet

On 8.57 x 11”7 paper 1 inch equals 500 feet
THIE MAP IS A GENERAL INFORIMATION PUBLIC RESOURCE. THE
VIARFANTY,

PROIVICED 0N THIS IMAF ANY FARTYE USE OR
FREILAMNCE DN THIE MAP OR ANY INFORMATION OM [T 12 AT THAT
FARTY'E DWW RIEE AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO THE CITY OF
MIDMEET CITY, TE OFAICIALE OR T2 EMPLCYEEE FOR ANY
DISCREPANCIEE, ERRORE OR WARIANCEE THAT MAY EXIST



Page 9 November 4, 2025

MP-00027

i MIDWEST CITY

Wheve the Zrit Flias f ligh
== ]

LT
(=

GIS - Information Technology/ Planning & Zoning
ABE ] P /j_

-‘_ITE-- { g \\\I}m |

| [ 4, [ I}

_ls..
e

. -
o An;a qf /ﬁ
ey Request] " - * p
Z
., id E—Qf" AE]:I & 1
FIRITER s
s : Vs S
Ml ey ] UCE LN; o
:'. L 1 " i = A2
f : - 4 K V_L
A : : b
.... m r N : Hﬂ-{; -’/
_é .'. — L : - . { r HEBT
I /J7 / r = H‘ 1
; 4
ft| [_ LT T F - A L" I -lgr | '.“n
Locator Map s DRAINAGE MAP
T3 Mwesicny | Eome - s FOR MP-00027
- [ E|E oy seemnmees | © s —mean (GE/A Sec 6, TN, R1W)
L d Imm b & 480 880 Feset
4 J, o798 | B e —— Trickle Charnets — 127513241
H e Undeveloped Channels - .
0w 3 %) e 5, somine R A Rl
413 2 [ 5 ¢ sl LAY, TIELIESS O COMELETENELS OF AMY OF THE
| S00-yr Tioodpiain BFORMATION PROVIDED OM THIS MAR ANY FARTYS USE OR
s |10 u 2]7 |8 9 1007 floocpiain i BIT CRRVE M RIS AND WITHOUT LABLITY T0 THE CrTY OF

‘Creabed on Colober 20, 2025 using AcPY script -



Page 10
MP-00027

November 4, 2025

i MIDWEST CITY

Whove the St Flizs ¢ liph

GiIS - Information Technology’ Planning & Zoning

‘Creabed on Colober 20, 2025 using AcPY script -

|||H]||||E"‘; e —
FOXFAIR
= J0 1]
g 7] i |
i ]
I [ ]
. |
Area nfdir
myk neques}:-._n___* ;
¢ - |
] FIR TER &
Lo - % LICE LN 2 Blae
. 1 ; . |
E 13-~ m = " 12 _
[ |
s
&
% .
iy ) . ; 1
Water/Sewer Legend WATER SEWER MAP
&  Fire Hydrans FOR MP-00027
Water Lines (SE/4, Sec. 1, T11N, R2W)
—— Wel N o 420 880 Feet
ONKE Cross Country onBS x 11" 1 inch equals 500 feet
Sooner Utiities mwnnw:mu.&mmmw
Thundesbad CTY ©OF MDWEST OTY MAKES
REFREEENTATION OR CGUARANTEE AE TO THE CONTENT,
Un koo ACCURACY, TIMELINEESE O COMPLETEMEES OF ANY OF THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED O THIS MAF: ANY FARTT'E LEBE OR
W Sewer Manholes FARTY'E, N RISt ARD WITHOUT LIABLITY T0 THE CITY BF
ammn Sewer Lines MIDWEST CITY. ITE OFSCIALS OR [T EWPLOYEEE FOR ANY



Page 11
MP-00027

IlIL 5 BAEE'EYT £ (3 094TAT E M) 4z0400
ST A

.1 (L.
Wy TR Hﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ
Ll R )

CO.0000 N
AEE

TRACT 1 |

o I35 T O

Lt

NI E YON ISOd S

r'. HOEIEET" W (H S48 W M)
—'.1 - WU Lk 578, 4,8, i, E - —|

T R,

Lo B |

TPl AT
TReg Tartid piere e d St e N R sl B B R LI BE I A T S M e b, e e e e R W Al W e

T=lt
R M L S P T e AT e P e Teoncen | BF d Be vk T 0] Yt ben e
B R e s e [t

A e Pt 30 S bamlad U Wi
g T e ra b ktirdas B

CR R TRER BT R o o f | 2«8 L1} fpe Sgrmalp

b Btk et 13510 S o e PR T L A

arainladn ip Aoal S R S HFL S F R R THE Gt R o e e s G O 0 e B Pl Do DRI O LA gt

(R P

T L

anbm T, 1 wobslaean f3XTAC Wl L Kmlvd 3 B O E R AT 1
[T P I

Bt e e DA ] e T et T e AT L el

P SR 3 P e M D D it e 3 00 80 TR U el G B s

ek TS e 0 el i H bt e Pty g wee L

F
! i g bl o
oy

st S Bl Lk £ s B STt | B @ RE B bimy o b e bee b i [ le by A0k T R p e b i -

N _ ) T T GEAPHIC BCALE
i hurmmorae wengteg et Bama et s el i e Kok D e B ABHT R oo s e e ot =

__E'm_'lm-—-——\. I: I FEET :|
L tnoly = 00 (L

¢ . L L0115 3. Post Road

A é__{}.___. § N Toundary/Combine Survey
o

SURVEYING

Cmh Fadvenkd, F'Liﬂ'rm 0\.'\.&-‘.‘!

a2y werTarr Uiy a4,
BE MTH &TRED MIIIHI.LT-H — W S

wap g Fal [ Fha= 2300=0= p=34  Seeeowp 00w Jhin—a=di-dn Ex *

b be: a8l i Dot o521 Faeat 17 T
CIATICH WAP g By OF Pasip Dhink :;"I,'rfy

November 4, 2025



Community Development Department

MIDWEST CITY

Where the Spirit Flies Hl'gh 100 N. Midwest Blvd, Midwest City, OK
To: Chairman and Planning Commission
From: Zamya Darthard, Planner II
Date: November 4, 2025
Subject: (PC-2229) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Special

Use Permit to allow for the use of a Group Care Facility as defined in Section 4.3.14 of the Zoning Regulations
for the development located at 9077 NE 13" Street, Midwest City, Oklahoma 73110.

Executive Summary:

The Applicant is requesting approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) to allow the operation of a Group Care
Facility.

The applicant intends to provide personal care services within thelr res1dence 1nclud1ng meal preparatlon
housekeeping, and if necessary, assistance from : :
nurse aid for individuals requiring additional
support.

Each unit will accommodate up to three (3) unrelated
adult individuals, for a total occupancy of six (6)
individuals per duplex structure.

Staff and the Applicant have had discussions
regarding fire suppression for the units as well as
vehicular access and parking.

At the time of this writing, staff have not received
any calls or emails regarding this application.

Both state and local notification requirements were met.
Action is at the discretion of the Planning Commission.

Dates of Hearing:
Planning Commission- November 4, 2025
City Council- January 27, 2025

Date of Pre-Application Meeting: September 4, 2025
Date of Site Plan Review Team Meeting: September 18, 2025

Council Ward: Ward 5, Sara Bana
Owner: Adam Stephens
Applicant: Adam Stephens

Size: Contains an area of 2.04 acres MOL



Page 2 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

Zoning Districts:
Area of Request: PUD with an underlying R-MD

North: R-6

South: R-6

East: R-6

West: R-6

Land Use:

Area of Request: Medium Density Residential

North: Single-Family Detached Residential
South: Single-Family Detached Residential
East: Single-Family Detached Residential
West: Single-Family Detached Residential

Comprehensive Plan Citation:

Medium Density Residential Land Use

This use is representative of two-family, attached dwelling units, such as duplex units and townhomes. Medium
density land uses often provide areas for “empty nesters” who may not want the maintenance of a large-lot
single family home and for young families who may find a townhome or duplex more affordable than a single-
family home. It is anticipated that new areas for medium density land use will be developed in the future.

The proposed use is supported by the Comprehensive Plan.

Municipal Code Citation:

2.9. — R-MD, Medium Density Residential District

2.9.1. General Description. This is a residential district to provide for medium density housing ranging from
ten (10) to twenty (20) dwelling units per gross acre. The principal use of land is for townhouses and
low-rise multifamily dwellings. Related recreational, religious, and educational uses normally located to
service residential areas are also permitted to provide the basic elements of convenient, balanced, and
attractive living areas.

7.6. — Special Use Permit

7.6.1. General Description and Authorization. The uses listed under the various districts as special use permits
are so classified because they more intensely dominate the area in which they are located than do other
uses permitted in the district.

(A)  Consideration for compatibility. With consideration given to setting, physical features,
compatibility with surrounding land uses, traffic, and aesthetics, certain uses may located in an
area where they will be compatible with existing or planned land uses.

(B)  Review and approval. The Planning Commission shall review each case on its own merit, apply
the criteria established herein, and recommend either approval or denial of the special use permit
to the City Council. Following the Planning Commission’s recommendation, the City Council
shall review each case on its own merit, apply the criteria established herein, and, if appropriate,
authorize said use by granting a special use permit.

(C)  Use identified by individual zoning district. If a special use permit is granted it shall be for all the
uses permitted in the specified district plus the special use permit requested.

4.3. — Public and Quasi-Public Use Unit Classifications and Regulations




Page 3 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

4.3.14. Group Care Facility. Public, quasi-public or private care facilities that because of the nature and scale of
their programs are compatible in a residential setting.

Individual residents may occupy the facility on a permanent or temporary basis. Residents may be
handicapped, aged, disabled, or undergoing rehabilitation or medical treatment, excluding medical or
nonmedical detoxification as these terms are defined pursuant to 43A O.S. § 3-403. Residents may be
assigned to facilities by a court, but not as a result of being adjudged criminal, delinquent, or mentally
ill.

Typical uses include nursing homes, assisted living centers, group homes for mentally or physically
handicapped, convalescent homes, homes for the elderly, and homes for dependent and neglected
children, orphanages.

5.9. - Application for Establishment of Private or Quasi-Private Facility
5.9.1. Group Residential and Group Care Facilities. Prior to the establishment of a new private or quasi-public
facility as defined by § 4.2.8. Group Residential or § 4.3.14. Group Care Facility or when operations
have ceased at existing private or quasi-public or group care facilities for more than twelve (12)
consecutive months, in any residential district an application shall be filed with the City.
(A)  Application requirements. Such application shall include:
(1) Legal description of the property and the street address or approximate location of the
facility;
(2) Names and addresses of all those persons or organizations intending to sponsor or operate
such facility;
3) The maximum number of staff and residents at the facility;
(4) The location of any other group care facility operated by the applicant; and
(%) Copy of approved license by the State Department of Health, if applicable.

History:
1. The property was platted as a part of the Thomas Acres addition on July 10, 1957.
2. A PUD governed by the R-MD, Medium Density Residential District was approved for the subject
property on October 22, 2019 (PC-2023).
3. The property’s PUD was amended to include attached garages for all homes, add one more duplex,
shorten the 26-foot road, increase the size of the storage units, and modify the detention pond on July 7,
2020. (PC-2046).

Next Steps:
If Council approves this Special Use Permit, the applicant will be authorized to proceed with the operation of a
Group Care Facility.

Staff Comments-

There are construction requirement references made in the Engineering, Fire Marshal, and Public Works
portions of this report. The intent of the Municipal Code is to directly involve the applicant in continued
community development activities such as extending public sewer and water and making street improvements,
for examples. This is a minor plat application and the construction references are provided to make the
applicant and subsequent developers of this property aware of their applicability as they relate to the future
development or redevelopment of this property.



Page 4 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

Engineering Staff Comments:
Note: No engineering improvements are required with this application.

Water Supply and Distribution

There is a public water main bordering the parcel, a six (6) inch line running along the south side of N.E. 13th
Street and terminating in the center of the parcel. Any new building permit will require tying to the public
water system as outlined in Municipal Code 43-32.

Sanitary Sewerage Collection and Disposal

There is a public sewer main servicing the proposed parcel, an eight (8) inch line running along the north side of
the parcel. Any new building permit will require tying into the public sewer system as outlined in Municipal
Code 43-1009.

Streets and Sidewalks

Access to the parcel is available from N.E. 13th Street, respectively. N.E. 13th Street is classified as a local
road in the 2008 Comprehensive Plan. Public road and sidewalk improvements are not required as part of this
application.

Drainage and Flood Control, Wetlands, and Sediment Control

The area of request is shown to be in an Area of Minimal Flood Hazard on Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM)
number 40109C0330H, dated December 18th, 2009. Public drainage and detention improvements are not
required as part of this application.

Easements and Right-of-Way

No further easements or right of way would be required with this application.

Fire Marshal’s Comments:

Code Analysis

Per the 2018 International Fire Code (IFC) , Custodial Care is defined as: “Assistance with day-to-day living
tasks, such as assistance with cooking, taking medication, bathing, using toilet facilities, and other tasks of daily
living. Custodial care includes persons receiving care who have the ability to respond to emergency situations
and evacuate at a slower rate and/or who have mental and psychiatric complications.” The new proposed use
would alter the occupancy type from what it is currently under the IRC to a Group R-3 or Group R-4 under the
IBC/IFC depending on fire separation (in accordance with IBC Section 707.3.10) and ultimately the occupant
load determined by the fire areas under consideration:

If 2-HR fire separation (IBC 707.3.10) exists between units - Occupancy Classification: R-3

IFC Section 202: Care facilities within a dwelling. A facility with five or fewer persons receiving custodial care
that are within a single-family dwelling are permitted to comply with the International Residential Code
provided an automatic sprinkler system is installed in accordance with Section 903.3.1.3 or Section P2904 of
the International Residential Code.

If 2-HR separation (IBC 707.3.10) does not exist between units - Occupancy Classification: R-4 Condition 1
IFC Section 202: Residential Group R-4 shall include buildings, structures, or portions thereof for more than
five but not more than 16 persons, excluding staff who reside on a 24-hour basis in a supervised residential

environment and receive custodial care.... Condition 1 Shall include buildings in which all persons receiving




Page 5 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

custodial care, without any assistance, are capable of responding to an emergency situation to complete building
evacuation. Group R-4 Occupancies shall meet the requirements for construction as defined for Group R-3,
except for otherwise provided for in the International Building Code.

IFC Section 903.3.1.3 permits the installation of automatic sprinkler systems in accordance with NFPA 13D:
“Automatic sprinkler systems installed in one- and two-family dwellings; Group R-3; Group R-4, Condition 1;
and townhomes shall be permitted to be installed throughout in accordance with NFPA 13D.” This occupancy
classification and associated fire protection requirements are based on the above code references (considering
both the provisions of the IFC and the IBC).

Planning Division:

Staff met with the applicant on September 4, 2025, for a pre-application meeting. On September 18, 2025, a
Site Plan Review Team meeting was held, and representatives from the following departments were present:
Community Development, and Engineering, Fire, Line Maintenance, and Sanitation.

The proposed Special Use Permit requests approval to operate a Group Care Facility within a duplex,
accommodating up to three (3) unrelated adults per unit, for a total of six (6) residents per dwelling. The use
may include the provision of home health services, though such services are not guaranteed, and daily cleaning
and meal preparation services are intended to be provided. At the Site Plan Review Team meeting, staff
expressed concerns about the effect approval of this application would have on vehicular parking in the
development. It is likely that approval of this application would increase the amount of on-street parking
required in the development which would hinder emergency services and sanitation vehicle’s ability to
maneuver within the development.

If approved, the Special Use Permit shall observe the development regulations outlined in Section
4.3.14. Group Care Facility. including, but not limited to:

Sec. 5.9.1-  Application for Establishment of Private or Quasi-Private Facility.

The applicant submitted additional information for the Application for Establishment that provides further
insight.
1. The full legal description for the property is THOMAS ACRES 000 000 LOTS 7 THRU 10
2. The facility will be sponsored or operated by Blue Sky Homes LLC.
3. The homes will employ the maximum number of staff required by the Oklahoma State Department of
Health.
4. There are no additional group care facilities currently operated by the applicant.
5. The approved license from the State Department of Health cannot be provided without the approval of
the Special Use Permit.

If approved, the applicant is required to specify the maximum number of residents at the facility.

Action is at the discretion of the Planning Commission.

Action Required:

Approve or reject a Special Use Permit to allow for the operation of a Group Care Facility for the property

noted herein, subject to staff comments as found in the November 4, 2025, agenda packet and made part of the
PC-2229 file.



Page 6 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

Please feel free to contact my office at (405) 739-1223 with any questions.

{. /’/‘\77 s .

Zamya Darthard

Planner 11



Page 7
PC-2229

November 4, 2025

-
-K“ﬁ!ﬂomﬁﬁ? GiS - Information Technologyy Planning & Zoning
= | riE!ﬂ"lTH:Eli.il m"l :Elﬁiji :LE : !Ii
BlE (R|E[E LRI =T = ]
T S —— L —L
B § im: (5 E[E[E Filnan amm =
533z e e AT HEHHE § i
; - e e '
: SR OUOERRGE
=1 .- - 1806 e €A 0 IFER P ™ £
it i St =N i“ Request HHL bi:_';'“
E5THS — @) wa e gy g 3313
glalalels o pal = g 1 | (i B EEE TS %Mi
2 e | [ ] ) AR EERE Iﬁ
R e ] [ T T 1) {888/ E8/803 5 a[80a1F
o 2401 ET"H " s | [ e | | e T HE- ”“-
Bl || F ) e 2 ¢ et a5 8 1 )2 (
AR ANANA s = | = (= L el fslalalulslslst-g)
= | | E 1308 1300 13 ﬁﬁw - L - i:
_E|il'|!i'|h[ii_iiiiJIIi|iIi|E ol |en [ 0[5 [S[REA[A[E[E
—r ey :_l‘“; 0 T 4 1HE E 13 - _:
raeEELm | SiESE nie
i v [ dom [ iz | =3 % I8(7(3(8(8]3[8]5] o
e el T W | [ [T ¥
Some 2 =1=ts Luid
U e s B
' [ 4L} (2] ; w
o3 e ::EEEEE 2log] 8 [2[i 5 8 |
5] i i | L5
Locator Map General Map Legend GENERAL MAP
=il Z[2 MidwestCity | 77 mrea of Request FOR PC-2229
; _I_z;;.r"fm”m Embm!,, (SWI4, Sec. 25, T12N, R2W)
E— . M 0 400 BED Fest
I ‘-*“"'ﬁ Buildings
| ) I A= wl e e
AENENEN KRR =i e el Tt
s 0 #H 12|78 9_15 Tt Active SRFTYE oM BiEe A WITLACUT LABLITY 18 TIE ST Lo
- —— Inactive / Closed POR ANY

e ol

Created on Ooipber 20, 2025 UEing AP script -

MIDWEET CITY, ITE OFFICIALE OR T2 EMPLOYEEE
DISCREPAMCIEE., ERRORE OR WARIAMCEE THAT MAY EXIST



Page 8 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

e s A IDWEST
Mx!Em mwm.ﬁﬁ? GIS - Information Technology/ Flanning & Zoning

1 . N |

(-

3
é
H\

T

AIE

SAINT

ME 16TH ST — —_— }

MDR - z L
l —Area of %&.mqn!k__ | e
Request WE uTt]!'HL%!JB[r <
E_'ISTI:I—?T 1 _—
R

DIVASION 5T

|

|
&l

] |8

Future Land Use Legend FUTURE LAND USE MAP
[ e Famty Detzohed Residenta FOR PC-2229

] weam oeretyresiera. (SWIA, Sec. 25, T12N, R2W)

[ High Density Resldantial N oo 430 BB0 Fest
[ manufactured Home

[ Pubsicisemi-Pubic On 85" x 11~ paper 1 inch quals 500 fest

[ Pansiopen Space THIE MAF IS A GENERAL INFORMATION FUELIC FESCURCE. THE

CTY OF MDWEST CITY MAMES MO WARRANTY,

OfceRetal FESFESENTATION OR GUARANTEE CONTENT,

RELLAMCE ON THIE: MAF OR ANY INFORMATION Of IT 12 AT THAT

I industrial FARTY'E CWN ISR AND WITHOUT LWBILITY TO THE CITY OF

WADWEET CITY, ITE CFRICIALE OR TS EMPLOVEES FOR ANY
[EZ# Town Center DIECREPANCIEE, ERRCFE OF WARIANCEE THAT MAY EXIST

Creabed on Ociober 20, 2025 using AP script -



Page 9
PC-2229

November 4, 2025

i MIDWEST CITY

Whove the St Flizs ¢ liph

GIS - Information Technology’ Planning & Zoning

Creabed on October 20, 2025 using AP script -

| | | 1 I
NE RS _I‘IEI'1TTH'5'I ’J_I | | L
PUD ; i
I ] -
e 2
o ) —]
8 ——
: %
] = LT
S T e T
= —Area of |Siwrire T ] T |] |
Request —] .] Ill-f3|’r 5
— 1 {oh —
— RENAN
= — I
Church - \_ l ] Eolabetpt:
NE_13THIST ! I _g: T | (
[ | | — C*;:;*ngLLHJ,JWLJ” :
& |
“HETZTHST | SUP E | I
[ b - L
’: 3 | rLE‘szhs"
= R-HD % L —
— L I Fre — | _-il'l_Eﬂ
|
="
=l CARNRE O
Current Zoning Legend ZONING MA
= WawestCiy | D41 001 w0 FOR PC-2229
= o secntumoers | BRI SRR ISP D e (SWI/4, Sec. 25, T12N, R2W)
EEME oisR Eﬁz N o 480 080 Feet
l' Wc: [rReswe [ SPUD
B c2sur ] Ra [7] Hos OnB5 x 41" 1 inch equals 500 fest
il ET12H| ot [Jrw ] Hos sue mwunmxmmnni?:mm
i B csue ] R22 EEPRECENTATICN OFf GLARANTEE AS TO THE. ComTEs
4312 1 & 5|: [+ [ r3s mﬂmmmmmmﬁ
——| Bz Oe s BT R e
9 10 # 12)7 |8 3 1) gEesur JRMD FARTY'E OWN RIS AND WITHOUT LIASILITY TO THE CITY OF
e - srereernd | I 12 ] RMD SUP MIDWEET CITY, ITE OFFICIALE OR D EMPLOYEES FOR ANY

B, ERRORE 0RVARINNCEE THAT MAY EXIST



Page 10 November 4, 2025
PC-2229

e s A IDWEST
Mx!Em mwm.ﬁﬁ? GIS - Information Technology/ Flanning & Zoning

HE1

|rmﬂj w S ";I*
== s Fé*i
AF—] o -
e i _ ) =
t NN !I. af’
= E = ]

m‘ { F/_/ l —A'lr‘\ga of .*Emn m%.! }3&’
= HE1STHST — Request ] ’ .

BURNIR B == S5

(. ¥ & [
) A ety CL
f Lﬁg%% ISl v
|

il

ALMNIN_

m_

y

N

| E
s (0l

EST
L —

DRAINAGE MAP
FOR PC-2229
(SE/4, Sec 6, T11N, R1W)

M 0 400 BB0 Feet

On 8.57 x 11”7 paper 1 inch equals 500 feet
THIE MAP IS A GENERAL INFORIMATION PUBLIC RESOURCE. THE

9 10 | #1127 & 3|1 100-yr floodpiin iﬁ'-"r RFTYE CHN FIEK AND WITHOUT LBLITY T T CrTY o

e Flooaway MICWEET CITY, ITE OFACIALE OR T8 EMPLOYEEE FOR ANY
L k.4 1120 DCISCREPAMCIEE, ERRORS OR WARIANCEE THAT MAY EXIET
‘Creabed on Colober 20, X025 using AP script -




Page 11
PC-2229

November 4, 2025

i MIDWEST CITY

Whove the St Flizs ¢ liph

GIS - Information Technology’ Planning & Zoning

Creabed on October 20, 2025 using AP script -

| | | 1 I
NE RS _I‘IEI'1TTH'5'I ’J_I | | L
PUD ; i
I ] -
e 2
o ) —]
8 ——
: %
] = LT
S T e T
= —Area of |Siwrire T ] T |] |
Request —] .] Ill-f3|’r 5
— 1 {oh —
— RENAN
= — I
Church - \_ l ] Eolabetpt:
NE_13THIST ! I _g: T | (
[ | | — C*;:;*ngLLHJ,JWLJ” :
& |
“HETZTHST | SUP E | I
[ b - L
’: 3 | rLE‘szhs"
= R-HD % L —
— L I Fre — | _-il'l_Eﬂ
|
="
=l CARNRE O
Current Zoning Legend ZONING MA
= WawestCiy | D41 001 w0 FOR PC-2229
= o secntumoers | BRI SRR ISP D e (SWI/4, Sec. 25, T12N, R2W)
EEME oisR Eﬁz N o 480 080 Feet
l' Wc: [rReswe [ SPUD
B c2sur ] Ra [7] Hos OnB5 x 41" 1 inch equals 500 fest
il ET12H| ot [Jrw ] Hos sue mwunmxmmnni?:mm
i B csue ] R22 EEPRECENTATICN OFf GLARANTEE AS TO THE. ComTEs
4312 1 & 5|: [+ [ r3s mﬂmmmmmmﬁ
——| Bz Oe s BT R e
9 10 # 12)7 |8 3 1) gEesur JRMD FARTY'E OWN RIS AND WITHOUT LIASILITY TO THE CITY OF
e - srereernd | I 12 ] RMD SUP MIDWEET CITY, ITE OFFICIALE OR D EMPLOYEES FOR ANY

B, ERRORE 0RVARINNCEE THAT MAY EXIST



Community

YOU'RE
INVITED

Midwest City is completing its
Comprehensive Plan update.

This plan provides a framework to guide
the City's growth and development over the
next 10-20 years.

Join us for the Final Community Open House to
review the draft Comprehensive Plan and explore the
goals and recommendations that implement the
community’'s shared vision.

umu Tyesday, Nov. 18, 2025

ﬂ

- 6:00-7:30 p.m.

ﬁ Nick Harroz Community Center
200 N Midwest Blvd.

an

Learn more here

Questions? Contact Community Development at 405.739.1229 or jshannon@midwestcityok.org



	11-04-25 Planning Commission Agenda.pdf
	10-07-2025 Planning Commission Minutes
	MP-27 PC Staff Report_FINAL
	PC-2229 Staff Report_FINAL
	MWC Open House Flyer - final (updated)
	Slide 1




